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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

 
 
             ADDENDUM #1 HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR THE UNIFORM BID FOR THE FIRE                    
 DEPARTMENT. THIS ADDENDUM ANSWERS QUESTIONS SUBMITTED AND 
 UPDATED PRICE LIST.  

 
BID # BID #FDU-022-122111 FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS 
 
Date of bid opening:  December 21, 2011 Time: 10:00 AM    Location: City Hall, 140 Main Street, Room 206   
 
MUST SUBMIT SIGNED ADDENDUM WITH BID. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington: December 14, 2011       Purchasing Agent  _________________________  
             Pennie Zucco                                                
Bid Submitted By:____________________________ 
       ____________________________________ 
Name of Company____________________________ Signature 
       ____________________________________ 
Date __________________________   Title 
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED AND ANSWERS 12/15/11: 
 
Q1)  Will the vendor have to submit a Performance Bond, Material Bond, Labor & Material Bond?  
A1) The City of Torrington reserves the right to retain the Bid Bond or Certified Check on bids below    
$25,000.00 as a Performance Bond. Material & Labor Bonds are not required with this bid.  
 
Q2) The Workrite trousers appear on both the stand alone bid and on the uniform bid. Is this correct? 
A2) The bid for the Workrite Trousers is a separate bid. The trousers are not included in the uniform bid.   
 
Q3)  How shall the responses for each bid be submitted? 
A3)  The bids shall be submitted separately. Each submitted proposal shall include the 5% bid bond.  
 
Q4)  Will the city award by item or the total bid? 
A4)  The City of Torrington reserves the right to award or reject any or all bids, or any portion thereof, to         
waive technicalities, to award the contract to a bidder other than the lowest bid and to award the bid 
and/or contracts to one or more bidders submitting essentially identical proposals and, that in the city’s     
judgment, will best serve the public interest.  
 
Q5)  Is the color of the sweater black or dark navy?  
A5)  The color that is required for the sweater is dark navy.  
 
Q6)  On the dress tie, Item P, are they a wool/polyester blend or just polyester? 
A6)  The dress tie should be wool/polyester blend.  
 
Q7)  On item U, 5.11 Tactical Uniform Polo, is logo 2 to be used? 
A7)  The embroidered logo (pg. 2) to be used.   
 
Q8)  On item S & T, 5.11 Tactical Uniform Polo, Office White and Office Blue is logo 2 to be used?  
A8)  Logo 3, embroidered type badge to be used on items S & T, 5.11 Tactical Uniform Polo, Office White 
and Office Blue. Badge Rank will be determined when placing order.   
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Q9) Will the city accept submitted “equivalent to” on the Blue Dress Shirts, items # F & G, Flying Cross 65R5425 & 
15W5425? 
A9)  The product requested is Flying Cross Blue Dress Shirts. If bidder is taking an exception, it must be 
noted and must include sample with submitted bid. 
 
Q10) On the Officer’s white hat Item # R, can the description be provided? 
A10) The Officer’s white hat is a Cushion Air Comfort Fit, White Naugahyde, Fire Bell Crown Cap, Style 
W303560 or equivalent. It has a white top, gold band, gold buttons and no chin strap.  
 
Q11)  Will the city accept submitted “equivalent to” on the Elbeco #310 & #3310, White Dress Shirts, items # D & 
E? 
A9)  The product requested is Elbeco White Dress Shirts. If bidder is taking an exception, it must be noted 
and must include sample with submitted bid. 
 
QUANTITIES  
The quantities listed are estimated annual quantities only and not necessarily the quantity the City will order. The 
City reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities stated in accordance with the unit prices bid. 
 
BID SUBMISSION 
The bidder is required to quote firm, fixed pricing. Cost to include any set-up charge. All prices shall be on the 
F.O.B. destination basis; no additional costs shall be allowed for (inside) delivery; no additional 
surcharges allowed for fuel. The City is exempt from all taxes and fair trade restrictions.  
 
Prices shall be valid for the full contract term.  
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BID SPECIFICATIONS 
FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS BID # FDU-022-122111 
PRICE SHEET 

 
 

 
ITEM 

 
MFG./MAKE 

 
EST. 
OTY. 

 
UNIT PRICE 

 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 
 
A 

 
F/C Shirt S/S 

 
Nomex 111A 700NMX 45 with patches 
(see logo 1) 

 
51 

 
 

 
 

 
B 

 
F/C Shirt L/S 

 
Nomex 111A 705NMX 45 with patches 
(see logo 1) 

 
5 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

 
Winter Sweater 
w/patches 

 
Blauer Commando 70/30 Polyester/Wool 
(see logo 1) 

 
5 

 
 

 
 

 
D 

 
Shirts - L/S 

 
Elbeco # 310, White with patches  
(see logo 1) 

 
8 

 
 

 
 

 
E 

 
Shirts - S/S 

 
Elbeco #3310 White with patches  
(see logo 1) 

 
11 

 
 

 
 

 
F 

 
Dress Shirt - S/S 

 
Flying Cross 65R5425 Blue w/patches 
(see logo 1) 

 
6 

 
 

 
 

 
G 

 
Dress Shirt - L/S 

 
Flying Cross 15W5425 Blue w/patches 
(see logo 1) 

 
4 

 
 

 
 

 
H 

 
Socks 

 
Thorlo WSLX  

 
103 

 
 

 
 

 
I 

 
Socks 

 
Thorlo WSX  

 
47 

 
 

 
 

 
J 

 
Belt 

 
Garrison, 1½" Gold or Silver buckles  

 
21 

 
 

 
 

 
K 

 
Patches 

 
City of Torrington -per sample (100 per 
order minimum) (see logo 1) 

 
100 

 
 

 
 

 
L 

 
Dress Blouse 

 
Dark Navy to match below trousers with 
patches Custom Made (NOT STOCK) 

 
10 

 
 

 
 

 
M 

 
Dress Trouser 

 
Dark Navy to match above dress blouse, 
Custom Made (NOT STOCK)  

 
10 

 
 

 
 

 
N 

 
Firefighter hat 

 
Sentry F303 Style #9 Dk. Navy 

 
5 

 
 

 
 

 
O 

 
Hat Band 

 
Silver or gold w/buttons 

 
10 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
Black Ties 

 
Standard clip-on or hand tie 

 
10 

 
 

 
 

 
Q 

 
Trench Coats 

 
London Fog DB2034 or  
Whaling 761MT Darien - Black 

 
15 

 
 

 
 

 R 
 

Officer’s White Hat Cushion Air Comfort Fit White Naugahyde 
Fire Bell Crown Cap Style W303560 or 
equivalent  Size – To be measured 

 
    1 

  

S 
 

5.11 Tactical Uniform 
Polo 

Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – OFFICE 
WHITE: Embroidered: Collar Insignia –
Chest – Badge & Name (Gold) – TFD on 
Sleeves – All Block Letters (gold) -  Size 
M-XXL (see logo 3) 

 
    8 

       

T 
 

5.11 Tactical Uniform 
Polo 

Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – OFFICE 
BLUE:  Embroidered: Collar Insignia –
Chest – Badge and Name – Size M-XXL 
(see logo 3) 

 
  10 

  

U 5.11 Tactical Uniform 
Polo 
 

Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – PLAIN BLUE 
Chest Logo – TFD on Sleeves – All Block 
Letters (red) – Size M-XXL (see logo 2) 

 
  50 

  



 
4 

 
V 

 
Game Work Shirt  

 
#810 – Denim Collar – Logo left Chest 
(see logo 2) 

 
  25 

  

 
W 
 

 
Game Work Shirt 

 
#811 – Soft Collar – Logo left Chest  
(see logo 2) 

 
  25 

  

      
 
 
Name of Company_______________________________  
Address:______________________________________ 

 ______________________________________ 
Phone # _________________ Fax #________________ 
E-mail: ______________________________________ 
Date ______________________________________ 
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TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS SPECIFICATION DETAILS 
   

    A. Fire Chief Shirt: Navy, Short Sleeve, 4.5 oz Nomex  111A700NMX 45 with patches sewn on both left and right sleeve, 3/4" 
below and centered on shoulder seam of both shoulders & with epaulettes. 

 
    B. Fire Chief Shirt: Navy, Long Sleeve 4.5 oz. Nomex 111A705NMX 45 with patches (See above for further descriptions) 

 
    C.  Winter Sweater:       Blauer Style 210  - Commando Sweater 70% acrylic/ 30% wool with shoulder and elbow                   

patches, name tab, badge tab, reinforced rib knit collar in V - neck design, epaulets and Dept. patches 
sewn on upper sleeve.  

  
 D. Long Sleeve Shirt:   White Elbeco 310 
 
 E. Short Sleeve Shirt:   White Elbeco 3310 
 
Shirts: F & G shirts are to be Flying Cross in Light Blue with 2 patches on each shirt.  Patches sewn 3/4" below and centered on 
shoulder seam of both shoulders 
 
 F.  Short sleeve: Flying Cross # 65R5425 
 
G.  Long Sleeve: Flying Cross # 15W5425 
 
H.   Socks: Thorlo #WSXL -13 Size 9 - 12.5  
 
I.  Socks: Thorlo # WSX -13, size 9 - 12.5 
 
J. Garrison Belts: 1½" black with gold or silver buckle.  13 gold/8 silver 
 
K. Patches:  City of Torrington patches - sample to be supplied. Patches will be ordered in quantities of 100 and will be stored by the 

vendor to be sewn on as needed 
 
L. Dress Blouse: Dark Navy – Must be Custom Made (NOT STOCK) Provide color sample – Double Breasted –  Officers; 
Single Breasted – Privates; Hash marks as required; Sleeve Braid as required (Red – Privates;  Gold – Officers). Sleeve Patches 
to be provided. Material – Serge 8330-8107 13 1/2 oz. Rarford Fabric (55  poly/45 wool). Measurements must be taken at Fire 
Headquarters.  
M. Dress Trouser:   To match exactly to Dress Blouse (L) above, Must be Custom Made (NOT STOCK) provide  color sample. 
Stripes (Red – Private; Gold – Officers). Material – Serge 8330-8107 13 1/2 oz. Rarford  Fabric (55 poly/45 wool). Measurements 
must be taken at Fire Headquarters. 
N. Fire Fighter Hat: Sentry # F303 style #9 - Dark Navy 
 
O. Hat Band: ½" silver or gold metal with buttons, color to be specified at time of order. All with elastic center for 
                       adjustment 
 
P. Black Ties: Snap on and hand tie - black 
 
Q. Trench Coats: London Fog DB2034 or Whaling 761MT Darien – Black. 3 or 4 season coat, water repellent with    
                             zip out lining, black, full length, double breasted, raglan sleeve/shoulder. 
 
R. Officer’s White Hat – Cushion Air Fire Bell or equivalent – Comfort Fit White Naugahyde Crown Cap, W303560. No Chip Strap, 
Gold buttons.   
 
S. Office White - Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – OFFICE WHITE: Embroidered: Collar Insignia –Chest – Badge &   
                             Name (Gold) – TFD on Sleeves – All Block Letters (gold) - Size M-XXL 
T. Office Blue -    Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – OFFICE BLUE:  Embroidered: Collar Insignia –Chest – Badge and      
                             Name – Size M-XXL 
U. Plain Blue - Short Sleeve – Style 41060 – PLAIN BLUE: Chest Logo – TFD on Sleeves – All Block Letters (red) –      
                         Size M-XXL 
V. Game Work Shirt - #810 – Denim Collar – Logo left Chest 
W. Game Work Shirt - #811 – Soft Collar – Logo left Chest 
 
NOTE: Items C, G, L, M, N, O, P & Q are typically replaced throughout the year as needed. A uniform inspection is normally 
conducted by the Fire Department during the month of January. Dress uniform and accessory replacement requirements are 
determined and ordered as a result of the annual inspection. 
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